i MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 184 « 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573 581 - 2294 « Fax: {573] 58 1-6636 « www mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
MHA Community Building,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 3:30pm

1. Call to order by Chairperson Rita Jackson
2. Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)
5. Approval of regular meeting minutes for: July 21, 2015
6. Approval of Consent Agenda
None
7. Executive Director’s Report
Financial Reports
Section 8 Report
Public Housing Report

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

®o0 oo

8. Unfinished Business:
None
9. New Business:

Board Resolution 2818 Approving new office hours, Board Resotution 2819 Approving Special
Use Units, Board Resolution 2820 Approving CSSR update in ACOP

10. Other Business:
Copy of the MHA Public Housing Newsletter September 2015

11. Executive Session/Closed Meeting:



None

12. Adjournment of Open Meeting:

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at. www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact Jennifer May, Program Assistant at (573) 581-2294, extension 222,
at least one working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON July 21, 2015

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday, July 21,
2015 at 3:30 PM at the MHA Community Building, 828 Garfield
Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265. Commissioner and Board Chair
Rita Jackson presided.

1. Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on July 21, 2015 in the MHA Community Building at 828
Garfield, Mexico, Missouri 65265. Commissioner & Board Chair Rita Jackson called the meeting
to order at 3:31pm.

2. Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:
Commissioner Rita Jackson
Commissioner Dale Dowell
Commissioner Joyce Jackson
Commissioner Tad Dobyns

Commissioner Joella (Jo) Biggs (absent)

Commissioners excused:
Commissioner Joella (Jo) Biggs absent

Others present:

Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer
Senior Center Representative Sally Crow
Senior Center Representative Dixie Collins

3. Adoption of Agenda

R. Jackson requested a motion to adopt the Agenda for July 21st, 2015 for the Regular

Meeting of the Mexico Housing Authority with one correction that the Senior Center Presentation
be moved to Public Comment. Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to adopt the revised
agenda, Commissioner Tad Dobyns made the motion and Commissioner Joyce Jackson seconded.
All Commissioners present voted “aye” (Commissioner Joella Biggs excused absent), and
Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the motion approved.

4. Approval of regular meeting minutes for: June 16, 2015



Chairperson Rita Jackson called for a motion to approve the minutes from the open meeting of
June 16, 2015. A motion was made by Joyce Jackson and second by Dale Dowell. All
Commissioners present voted “aye” (Commissioner Joella Biggs excused absent), and
Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the motion approved.

Comments from the public:

Presentation by the Senior Center, Dixie Collins and Sally Crow. Sally stated that the Senior
Center home bound delivers 8 meals to MHA residents monthly. They have served the
community of Mexico 55,038 meals last year, 52% served where over 70 years old and 38% lived
alone. The Senior Center is on a donation request and averages $2.83 revenue daily. One of the
main concerns with meal distribution is proper nutrition for our community seniors. Dixie stated
that their annual Budget is $62,000.00 and that come from United Way, City of Mexico and Fund
Raisers. Without volunteers to help clean and serve they would not be able to provide low cost
meals. The Senior Center appreciates the community support.

Approval of Consent Agenda(if applicable)
None
Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report
Executive Director presented her report which consisted of Financial Reports from Urlaub. The
reports were reviewed and discussed, with no additions or corrections

Section 8
The Section 8 report was reviewed and discussed.

Public Housing
The Public Housing report was reviewed and discussed.

Capital/Contracting Property Projects and Maintenance Reports
The Capital fund projects and maintenance report were reviewed and discussed.

Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to approve the Executive Director’s reports. A
motion was made by Commissioner Tad Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner Joyce Jackson.
All Commissioners present voted “aye” (Commissioner Joella Biggs excused absent) and
Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the motion carried.

Unfinished Business

Tabled Board Resolution 2812, Senior Center Lease agreement, was discussed and with a quorum
present the rental amount will remain the same, at $125.00 per month effective July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016.

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve as presented. A motion was made by Dale
Dowell and second by Tad Dobyns. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was
recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, D. Dowell, T. Dobyns, J. Jackson



No: None

Absent: Joella Biggs
9. New Business
Board Resolution 2817 Approving Write Offs of Tenant Accounts Receivable
Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve as presented. A motion was made by
Joyce Jackson and seconded by Dale Dowell. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following
vote was recorded:
Yes: R. Jackson, D. Dowell, T. Dobyns, J. Jackson
No: None
Absent: J. Biggs
Board Resolution 2818 Approving Amendment of By-Laws
Chairperson Rita Jackson called for a motion to approve as presented. A motion was made by
Tad Dobyns and seconded by Joyce Jackson. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following
vote was recorded:
Yes: R. Jackson, J. Jackson, D. Dowell, T. Dobyns
No: None
Absent: J. Biggs
10. Other Business:
SEMAP score was explained.
Joyce Jackson loves the word find in the Monthly PH Newsletter.
11. Executive Session/Closed Meeting
None
12. Adjournment:
Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting, Commissioner Joyce
Jackson made the motion and Commissioner Tad Dobyns seconded. The regular session meeting
was adjourned at 4:28pm
ATTEST:

Rita Jackson, Chairperson



Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

[, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on July 17, 2015, I posted public notice of the July 21, 2015
Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA office
during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the Agenda
and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer Date



September 15, 2015 Board Meeting
Finance Report — July 2015 Results

Pages 1 & 2 — Detail monthly PH expenses versus budget. Totals from fee
accountant summary, with key individual lines provided for informational
purposes only. For 4 month FYE2016 results, MHA is running under budgeted
expenses by approximately $68,528 (see bottom of page 2 data report).

Page 3 — Financial Analysis of Low Rent & Section 8 programs
Key detailed information provided:
1) Low Rent — occupancy rate = 99%; with average monthly rent received from
tenant for FYE2016 being $126.33/month.
2) Section 8 — units leased first of the month = 134; with average HAP rent
payment for FYE2016 being $367.87/month.

Page 4 — Income Statement for Section 8 Voucher
1) MHA is in a strong position currently for the Section 8 program in regards
to funding. Occupancy has dropped by 9 units, therefore 15 additional
vouchers will be issued in September. The suspected lease-up rate from
these 15 vouchers will be 7-8 units.

Page 5 — Balance Sheet for PH and Section 8 programs
1) Current cash/invested assets:
PH (Low Rent) = $1,932,565
Section 8 - $85,101

Page 6 — VMS Data Report — from HUD
1) Twelve month snapshot of data as reported to HUD. This information is
used to calculate the needed monthly subsidy and next year’s budget

authority.

F:\Jodie\Finance\Board Info\201509 Board Meeling packet.docx



Low Rent Operating Budget

Actual
Apr2015- Apr2015-
Jul2015 Jul2015 | Variance Expenses
FDS Line # Account Title Results Budget vs. Budget
Operating Income:
70000 Total Operating Income 523,670 369,674 ! (1'5_3,996)
Operating Expenditures:

Administrative
91100 |Administrative Salaries 50,515 54,727 4,212
91500 Employee Benefits - Administrative 23,159 21,593 {1,566)
91200 Auditing Fees - 1,847 1,847
91300 Management Fees - = 0
91900A Accounting Fees 1,946' 2,300 354
91400 Advertising and Marketing 1,219 613 {606)
91600 Office Expenses 9,088 10,000 912
91700 Legal Expense 808 767 (41)
91800 Travel 606 3,987 3,381
91900 Other Administrative Costs 2,095 3,833 - 1,738
91000 Total Administrative 89,436 99,667 10,230
92000 Asset Management Fees

Tenant Services
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries
92300 Employee Benefits - Tenant Services
92200 Relocation Costs
92400 Tenant Services-Other
92500 Total Tenant Services 517 2,000 1,483

Utilities
93100 Water 17,374 23,467 6,093
93200 Electricity 2,887 5,847 2,960
93300 Gas 556 1,673 1,117
93400 Fuel - 0
93600 Sewer 21,899 36,973 15,074
93800 Other .
93000 Total Utilities 42,716 67,960 25,244

Fage 1



Low Rent Operating Budget
Actual
Apr2015- Apr2015-
Jul2015 Jul2015 | Variance Expenses
FDS Line # Account Title Results Budget vs. Budget
Maintenance
94100 Labor 45,760 50,513 4,753
94500 Employee Benefits - Maintenance 16,389 29,180 12,791
94200 Maintenance Materials 23,113 20,000 (3,113)
Maint. Contract; 22,192 27,137 4,945
94300-010 Garbage and Trash Removal Contracts
94300-020 Heating & Cooling Contracts
94300-030 Snow Removal Contracts
94300-040 Elevator Maintenance
94300-050 Landscape & Grounds Contracts
94300-060 Unit Turnaround Contract
94300-070 Electrical Contracts
94300-080 Plumbing Contracts
94300-090 Extermination Contracts
94300-100 Janitorial Contracts
94300-110 Routine Maintenance Contracts
94300-120 Other Misc. Contract Costs
94000 Total Maintenance 107,454 126,830 19,376
Protective Services
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95500 Employee Benefits - Protective Services
95200 Protective Services Contract Costs
95300 Protective Service Other
95000 Total Protective Services - - 0
Insurance
96110 Property 18,468 19,667 1,199
96120 General Liability 1,980 1,993 13
96130 Worker's Comp. 3,438 3,680 242
96140 Other Insurance 2,210 2,223 13
96100 Total Insurance Expense 26,096 27,563 1,468
General Expenses
96200 Other General Expense 32
96210 Compensated Absences
96300 Payments In Lieu of Taxes - Accrual
96400 Bad Debt-Tenants 1,918
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total General Expenses 1,950 12,677 10,727
96900 l Total Operating Expenditures 268,169 336,697 68,528

F:\Jodie\Finance\Board Info\FYE 2016 budget review jul2015

Page 2




00'0 £8'19% 1699¢ 7T'89¢ 12°2LE (Alyauow) 1500 dvH Sbeiany
00°0 00°bET 00'6€T 00°ZHT 00°€bT pases| s)un
t'r89'65 Fb'589'65 £T'E9E'6S 64€96'7S 00'590'6+ (P1A) ssolfswodur Bupessdo
000 12°12E ¥b'66£'9 6/'868'€ 00°590°6b (Auauow) ssoj/awooul Bunesado
000 10°€9T'1T 60'6£0'E 8/'€61't 90'688'C sesuadxs Bupeladp
000 8767’6t 00'T00'1S 00'£82'2S 00'972'€S Siuswhed aduelsisse Buisnoy

WDWNLIS SO

142508 $ T/750W8 $ 6686769 $ £5965'b8 $ 96'E87'9L $ PAPASAIUN-USED

199Ys souejeg

8 uonoag
00°0 2eTA PEOET T6°TET 85°THT ) Apuow abesany
%0 %66 %66 %66 %66 2es Aouedning
000 00607 00'80C 00'60¢ 00'60Z pases) suun
G7'S80'E9T  ST'SBO'E9T  /H'SIH'SOT  96°€Z0'6HT  £1°966'991 (PW) ssol/awoouy Bupeledo
000 (zzeee’d) TSP6E'9T  (LT'26'LT)  £T°966'991 (Aiyauows) ssoj/swodu; bunessdo
000 6£'99'88 L6°€T9'EL 15°055'SL 1£456'9C sasuadxs Bupesado
00'0 00'+0b'9¢ 000TT'22 0014542 0006562 SNUIASY |3 JUeUs) JoN

JudWARIS BWIdUY

1L965' 14945 95°890'/ 8L'bES'S S0'1I82'E
SEVHB'TL8  BEWVR'TLR  bTLEH'TL8  bTUGY'IL8  bTLEHTLS
SO'00L'E6L $ SO'00V'E6L $ bh6Eb'S6L $ LO'SEL'LSL $ 66°/80°€LL &

31geAISDaS S)UNODDR JUBLD |
PSPUISIUN - SJUBLLISAAU]
paplLasaIun-yseD

1994yS duejeg

9t/IE/€0  9T/6Z/20  OT/IE/T0  ST/IE/TT  ST/OS/IT  ST/ic/oT ST/oe/60  ST/TE/80  ST/IE/L0  ST/OE/90  ST/IE/SO  ST/OS/b0 JUY MoT

ST/1€/L0

sisjAeuy jepueuly
Auoyiny buisnoy ooixapy

Page 3



T I ANY

IVHIIITY MduitviIivY

Income Statement-Section 8 Voucher

Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Fraud recovery
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Housing assistance payments
HAP portability-in

Total Housing Assistance Payments

Other general expenses
Total General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Other Financial Items
Replacement of equipment
Property betterments & additions

Total Other Financial Items

Net Income (Loss)

4 Months Ended 7/31/2015

Administration HAP Total
$ 24,782.00 261,624.77 $ 286,406.77
241 0.00 241
136.50 136.50 273.00
2,863.48 0.00 2,863.48
27,784.39 261,761.27 289,545.66
9,586.90 0.00 9,586.90
7.70 0.00 7.70
4,608.10 0.00 4,608.10
708.04 0.00 708.04
52.72 0.00 52.72
525.96 0.00 525.96
15,489.42 0.00 15,489.42
24.40 0.00 24.40
319.72 0.00 319.72
159.60 0.00 159.60
503.72 0.00 503.72
0.00 205,808.28 205,808.28
2,728.00 0.00 2,728.00
2,728.00 205,808.28 208,536.28
5,331.80 0.00 5,331.80
5,331.80 0.00 5,331.80
24,052.94 205,808.28 229,861.22
3,731.45 55,952.99 59,684.44
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 3,731.45 55,952.99 $ 59,684.44

Urlaub & Co., PLLC

See Accountant's Compllation Report

Page 4



Current Assets
Cash-unrestricted
Cash-other restricted
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
Accaunts receivable - tenants (net)
Fraud recovery (net)
Accrued interest receivable
Investments - unrestricted
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Inventories (net)
Inter program - due from

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment

Land
Buildings

Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration

Accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
Accrued compensated absences - current portion
Accounts payable - other government
Tenant security deposits
Deferred revenue
Inter program - due to

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - non-current

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Pgsition
Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Restricted
Capital expenditures-contra
Net income (loss)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

Balance Sheet - Combining
As of July 31, 2015

Assets

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
$ 793,400.05 $ 84,052.71 $ 2,875.28 880,328.04
195,132.12 0.00 0.00 195,132.12
149.00 0.00 0.00 149.00
4,535.86 0.00 0.00 4,535.86
0.00 739.00 0.00 739.00
433.81 0.00 0.00 433.81
871,844.38 0.00 0.00 871,844.38
33,137.87 309.84 0.00 33,447.71
25,307.29 0.00 0.00 25,307.29
8,625.24 0.00 0.00 8,625.24
1,932,565.62 85,101.55 2,875.28 2,020,542.45
296,148.76 0.00 0.00 296,148.76
12,810,457.84 27,883.88 0.00 12,838,341.72
289,931.60 1,180.00 0.00 291,111.60
(9,019,039.35) (13,569.24) 0.00 (9,032,608.59)
82,927.58 0.00 0.00 82,927.58
4,460,426.43 15,494.64 0.00 4,475,921.07
$  6,392,992.05 5 100,596.19 $ 2,875.28 6,496,463.52

Liabilities and Net Position

$ 32.02 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 32.02
5,423.78 43045 0.00 5,854.23
10,340.29 0.00 0.00 10,340.29
30,188.63 0.00 0.00 30,188.63
2,601.25 1,085.00 0.00 3,686.25
0.00 8,625.24 0.00 8,625.24
48,585.97 10,140.69 0.00 58,726.66
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
50,193.35 10,259.42 0.00 60,452.77
4412,931.18 15,494.64 0.00 4,428,425.82
1,602,052.88 15,157.69 0.00 1,617,210.57
77,701.81 0.00 0.00 77,701.81
87,027.58 0.00 0.00 87,027.58
163,085.25 59,684.44 2,875.28 225,644.97
6,342,798.70 90,336.77 2,875.28 6,436,010.75
5 6,392,992.05 $ 100,596.19 $ 2,875.28 6,496,463.52

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compllation Report

Page 5



Page 6

Zr6'eL$
T6L°0€$

£56'55%

€9T'11$

€ET

P62'6b%
PET
€Les

£¥2'9v$
ozt
8£9'7%
8

ST-InC

867'69%
002'0€$

€0£'05$

T9L'€$

789%'

PET

100158
BET

oce'sr$
1€1
1£9'2%
8

ST-ung.

0v6'99%
669'0£$’

965°Lb$:

9LS'p$

789%

6ET

£82'25%:
[448
985$"

858°8b4

PET
£v8'2$)
8:

ST-Aew

999°95%

€59°0€$

0€L'SP$,

TL5°€$

789%

i

9ZE'ess
EVl

06+'08%
SET
9cL'zs
8

ST-idy

759'0€$
(8c€'6%)

893’
£96'v$

789%

-

£rT

122'€S$:
Sy
8€/$

8vL'6v$
LET
SeL'2$
8

ST-1eW

166'ST$
059°€z$

(eze'v$)

€06'v$

289%

SbT

2/6'€S$
St
6£€$

L0T'6v$
GET
Z6b'cs
6

eSS

T
ST-qo4

799'5$
PE6'TTS
ESH'TS

PIb$
68£'9%

[e15 43

SPT

8T6€5$
184
¥99°T$

878'L$
€T
6v'es
6
eSS
1
ST-uer

SHe'ovs:
€€6'72$

°EETTS

b6t 'v$
€$

[4
ot

124 d34]
T€T
€292%

LL6'Tr$
121
062'c$
6

PESS
1
v1-220

$96'5h$
ge6'ees

S6T'1C$

998 v$

9¢
TET

T0L'Lp$
8zt
<8714

G85'Tr$
81T
L62°E$
6

PESS

T
YI-AON

‘Hodoy uoid3)103 e3ea SWA

658'/E$ 968'89% €92'18%
££6'22$ 7€6'7e$ €67
€45'ST$ 7Le'ees 109°97$
9€C'v$ T0L'v$ 69€v$
e 09 9g
8zT 811 L0T
12T 'vb$ 6TE'OV$ £0L°LE$
811 60T L0T
vS6°TS 092'1$ 0S€$:
100°8¢$ Jx4 4153 szL'ees
80T 00T 86
7e9'cs °e9’e$ 2€9'c$
6 6 6

eSS

T
Y1-1°0 v1-dog t1-6ny

Wod eyodIXaWD194A34p3

+6TZ-18S (££S)
18A31q Awwej

021x3l 30 AI1D ay3 jo Ajloyiny Guisnoy

0TO0OKW
ST0Z/01/6
S102/%/L
vroz/i/e

AjuQ weiboid PYINOA - UoW

aua 10 Aeq 1SET 2U3 10 SB 1UDWISDAUT /USeD
Yyauop ayy jo Aeq

1S 23Ul 10 Se (YAIN) S19SEY 19N PIILNSAIUN

YIuoW ayy jo

Aeg 1sen aul 10 Se (VNN) S19SSY DRIMOSIN 19N
upny

asuadx3 sapensiunupy

Sy9sSV PAN3iISey
19N PUE SPUNJ dVH JO JUBWISIAU) DY) WO}
HIUOW S1U) DIUIED WO JDUI0 J0 ISDIDIUT

ug - Aiqeiod
ur - Ajiqenod

luow ayj jo Aep 1se| 243 4O Se SIPe1uod
AVH J2DUn 04U 1NQ DANSSI SISUINOA MIN
YIUOKW a3 Jo Aep ise| g uo (Pesuo)
AYH) DOSEIT J9DUN SISUINOA 10 J3GUWNN
18101 dVH

SISYINOA 12104

yIuoW
10 315414 DUl JOLY SOSUIAX dAYH JIUINOA Iy

SHYOINOA 5BY10 BV dYH
SI2UONOA 240 IV
uofd304d JUeual dvH
Uo1329301d JUBUDY

dVH J94IN0oA 3qepiod
Pied SI19Y3n0A 3|geLiod

jtew-3

Buoid pejuo) Jo juiod
12e3uU0) JO Julog

SWEeN YHd

®pe) VHd

“josy

oL

woad




G1L0Z Ad Hoday 1aysnoA as1o0y) BuisnoH

000 000 000 000 000 SInQ Hod
00’1 001 00’1 00’1 00'1 Su| Jod
00°0.¢ 00°¢lE 16'99¢ ¢¢'89¢ 12°¢LE Hun Jov
abelany Juaing
00'92¢ 00'9¢¢ ch'eee cr'ece [AAXA yuow jiun
D0V Jed Anqgibig
8 8 8 8 ) uono3J0Id JUBUS |
colbLl 19.¢ 9.8V (AR asuadx3 994 ulwpy
252’9 252’9 [ASTA] 2529 4TA) paule3 sa4 ulwpy
G068y y6z'6y L00'LS 1822S 92¢'¢cS yiuow juaiind
10} dvH Alyuo
928'8y 928’8y 928'8Y 9€8'8Y 9¢8'8Y dvH
Ayjiqibn3 Butpuny
Ajqiuol abelony
L6 96 (A4 eecl 1zl 1sI7 Bunrepy
6¢l eel el Yiuow
10 puS S18Y2NoA
paseaT |ejo
€el el 6¢cl 44" erl Yjuow
1O 1S1} 1B SIaYoNoA
pasea |e10]
1Sl LGl LSl 1Sl 1G1 SIBYONOA |ejo |
Hodoay AsuednaoQ

9L-JelN 9l-q°4 glL-uepr GlL-98@ |GL-AON [SL-320 Gl-deag |GL-Bny SL-inr gL-unp GlL-Aey  |GL-idY




|
1%00°001

_ %0566 %0G'66  |%0000+ | %0S66 Aouedn2o0 SYHd
00°LL 00'9¢ 0091 009} 00°L¢ SONON Aed-v1
0Sv€9'C  [SS°2L0€ [P POLP y8°LLCcE |50'9.9¢ sleally sjueus]
0S°6G€'8C |(SS°CLE8T [SC¥L8.Z |SO'€€€62 [09°01642 P3)09(|0D Judy
00'62.'GZ [00°'6€25¢ |00°1999Z |(00°1L6222 |00°06562 pabieyd jusy

awodUj [ejuay

6 ) Ll b Ll eolpueH
3 ] Zr el €l wooipeg
6 ) vl m 6 woolpeg ¢
gl Bl 0¢ 72 142 wooipeg ¢
2 7 T3 T3 8z wooipag |

1517 Buniepm

G1L0Z Ad Moday juswabeuepy buisnoH aljgnd

Yjuo jo
pu3 paidnaoQ spun
60¢ 60¢ 60¢ 60¢ 60¢ sjun [eoL
Hoday Asuednoasg
9l-iely  |9l-qed  [9}-uef §L-99@ |SL-AON |SL-300 gl-deg |gl-Bny Si-inp Si-unp Sl-AeN  [GL-ady




I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

| PO Box 484 +828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573] 581 - 2294 » Fax: 1573) 581-66356 « wwaw/ mexicoha com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

August 2015

Current Modernization Projects

1.

2.

Landscaping for the retaining wall on Christy has been graded and is completed.

Exterior Paint on Bolivar, Liberty, Buchanan, Breckenridge, Boulevard, Wade, Holt, Hassen,
Calhoun, Union, and Missouri has been completed.

Test unit on Garfield has been primed and painted to see if the product (Sherwin Williams
made this specifically for glazed brick) has some durability.

We have installed countertops for two units and they look great. We ordered two more
countertops and they will be installed, once they are received.

Maintenance has removed several overgrown trees, shrubs and vegetation on MHA
property. This has been an ongoing project as weather permits.

Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets and door knobs.

Parking lot stripping has been completed MHA wide except for Hassen. Hassen will be
stripped after the concrete cures (60 days).

Continuing efforts on grounds as in edging, vegetation control at concrete crack, seed and
straw traffic areas.

Current Capital Fund

The contract on Hassen concrete has been completed and looks great.
Landscaping on Hassen has been completed.
Grinding of sidewalks and driveways has been completed.

We are currently are seeking bids to replace Windows on Wade, the bid due date is 9/22/15



OI0S 20510502 BN Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
8/1/2015 TO 8/31/2015

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
220 213
Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine
210 9.233 Hrs.

Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency

3 1.000 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other

7 22.660 Hrs.
PRODUCTION

Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 26
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 0

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month: 7
W/O # Work Order Date Reason Not Complete
127498 08/28/2015 had b oncler pot
127506 08/31/2015 AAnke
127509 08/31/2015 pr\.\-v*'ﬂd‘
127510 08/31/2015 l-t,-\-b&‘
127511 08/31/2015 et eed
127512 08/31/2015 cm. {-bw
127513 08/31/2015 tonyl A<D
Work orders completed from prior months: 2
W/O # Work Order Date Completion Date
127281 07/31/2015 08/04/2015
127287 07/31/2015 08/04/2015
Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

( ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA: 1

Project:

Starting Date: 8/1/2015

Ending Date: 8/31/2015

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1



" _{5

’ MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 « 828 Garfield Avenue < Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573) 581 - 2294 = Fax: 15731 581-6636 » www mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2818
RESOLUTION APPROVING UPDATED HOURS OF OPERATION

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and Section 8 programs, and

WHEREAS, to stream line the hours of operations for conservation of energy mandated by HUD
MHA needs to periodically revise operational procedures, and

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was allowed to offer input from the residents of MHA
and there was a survey sent to all residents in regards to new office hours. All input was positive
and residents were on board with the change in hours. A survey was done of local PHA’s around
the same size in this area with the majority having the same hours that are proposed for MHA,
and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves the revision to the hours of operation for the
Mexico Housing Authority to be 8:00 am to 4:30 pm with a 30 minute lunch period.

Passed this 15th day of September 2015.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



MHA Feedback Form

in order to continuously provide a safe, sanitary home for our tenants we would greatly appreciate your
input on your most recent maintenance experience.

Please take a moment to fill out the following form with your most honest answers and return it to the
office at your earliest convenience.

HOW DID WE DO?

How would rate our maintenance staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 q @ (circle one) Please Explain:

How would rate our office and personnel staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 4 @ (circle one) Please Explain:

If MHA were to change our office hours from 8:00am — 5:00pm to 8:00am — 4:30 with only half an hour
closure for lunch, would that provide more convenience for you as a resident?

CONo & Yes Explain:

Please take a moment and share your most recent experience with our office or our staff. We want to
hear from you regarding this experience, good, bad or otherwise. Use the back of this form or attach
another sheet if necessary.

Is the problem fixed and was it fixed to your expectations?

ONo & Ves Explain:

OTHER COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS

Please include any comments or suggestions that you’d like to share about our maintenance staff, office
personnel, and our housing authority.

N L'Lj{\() N '"‘ N ‘:Je U) M-LL. ’\'?__ ?,NP(Q_, --]«};IEZ‘JEE; \3
\\"" A Yap 4 - s
\\\ _\ { u{fi \11\ -~ - C}'c\) -l 4V ]’}/?'/ -:J/L‘:: “f/\ I'Ix'i?ﬁp ;’_L;\{:{J

{"\iq' JL },{ ( .vafl ~LJ ﬂ@mf‘ i /(}(/F'H/

L* gl P\,‘ -’“}f"’ \Qf' e Je S0 Qracx :"“{;’ﬂj.'( ‘['iir“ﬁ- 1

,K > R ~ - A

i { , ».-._- N ) > f,‘ /‘,’ L] ,'ﬂ;'i s Lisia A i W

L 4 It lidn G fl-\Jz’j + AL Gl ;—Cj‘u STy 069 Jelideres 6.

I

& ;
"--hﬁrs-?’r*wﬁ?“ Besef e L nthd 1% em



Tl i When Al e etree-
drougnt My Garden Qontaingg. evze.
Their. Koo't énouah“%om Ton.
My DepperPlaet bedsuse Ay
ometo Plak Has faken ovee.
MY Gardan Qontaings ket
\j@lﬁ I T HA G Gorden < (0ould
WE G o b it Bit-
Rictrze Qontainer, And zam
Lind e Wuw Oais To Heep
Deep and Surifoes outeter
My éarden.

/‘!‘61 rnq}wfl]?(é@SO?’)



MHA Feedback Form

In order to continuously provide a safe, sanitary home for our tenants we would greatly appreciate your
input on your most recent maintenance experience.

Please take a moment to fill out the following form with your most honest answers and return it to the
office at your earliest convenience.

HOW DID WE DO?

How would rate our maintenance staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

i 5 3 4 @ (circle one)  Please Explain: 6“@/%7/ Té*"f'{ g’(/lémfé

How would rate our office and personnel staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 {a 5 ({circle one) Please Explain:

If MHA were to change our office hours from 8:00am — 5:00pm to 8:00am — 4:30 with only half an hour
closure for lunch, would that provide more convenience for you as a resident?

re Oves ok DiNT Tt T hal any Bareioas on whyfs
Adlreaky Becng DoNg
Please take a moment and share your most recent experience with our office or our staff. We want to

hear from you regarding this experience, good, bad or otherwise. Use the back of this form or attach
another sheet if necessary.

— VR —

Is the problem fixed and was it fixed to your expectations?

(O No [dYes Explain: _n)/ue éwd;e(d__@p ¢ LLC%L, éf@f-\-_f/([

ThalsS  Steve ~ R ~Jash
OTHER COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS

Please include any comments or suggestions that you’d like to share about our maintenance staff, office

personnelznd our housing authority. é@ 25 '(\() S‘lu}bcﬁ th@ln bbfg;,-*-z;‘,;’;»(_;,} "‘}Lgig;)‘fa CR
" Jwﬁwmj Certhn 9if; Ut onS ~ Hocw PeCrssiorn Coedl.

| \



T wod d Uilde. o Thanke sTeve, Rob b Jusly

% Do i'mcg on (Sw%s‘\tam&fmj Jcsgj instal ( L’mj oo
Uow&w%ops#((ﬂm Were (uirtegousRofabe -
Respected ondl was Hhere o ansiver any e Stz
o (ofierns T Moy have o, 6/@4/}4jub (

ok 1



MHA Feedback Form

In order to continuously provide a safe, sanitary home for our tenants we would greatly appreciate your
input on your most recent maintenance experience.

Please take a moment to fill out the following form with your most honest answers and return it to the
office at your earliest convenience.

HOW DID WE DO?

How would rate our maintenance staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 4 @ (circle one) Please Explain:

How would rate our office and personnel staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 4 @ (circle one) Please Explain:

If MHA were to change our office hours from 8:00am — 5:00pm to 8:00am — 4:30 with only half an hour
closure for lunch, would that provide more convenience for you as a resident?

(ONo [AYes Explain:

Please take a moment and share your most recent experience with our office or our staff. We want to

hear from you regarding this experience, good, bad or otherwise. Use the back of this form or attach
another sheet if necessary. 7ne office compared to priorlyv is run well and things
are nandled A-1 adequately. When work is needed to be done it doesn't taxe
The cverall pereral look of

i
W

a long time before it is handled adequatel

the oroperties lonk great and are definitely CLEA looking. 1've aeard a
nurher of positive statements made abont conditions i.e. J/ /{ ﬁ .
Is the problem fixed and was it fixed to your expectations? E v

KoY 5Mv=_,¢:y(a47

[ONo ™Yes Explain:

OTHER COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS

Please include any comments or suggestions that you’d like to share about our maintenance staff, office
personnel, and our housing authority.



RECETVER
AUG 3 1 20y
MHA Feedback Form @ Housing ...

In order to continuously provide a safe, sanitary home for our tenants we would greatly appreciate your
input on your most recent maintenance experience.

Please take a moment to fill out the following form with your most honest answers and return it to the
office at your earliest convenience.

HOW DID WE DO?

How would rate our maintenance staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 3 @ 5 (circle one) Please Explain:

How would rate our office and personnel staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

1 2 ﬂ 3\ 4 5 {circle one) Please Explain:

If MHA were to change our office hours from 8:00am — 5:00pm to 8:00am — 4:30 with only half an hour
closure for lunch, would that provide more convenience for you as a resident?

] No XYes Explain:

Please take a moment and share your most recent experience with our office or our staff. We want to
hear from you regarding this experience, good, bad or otherwise. Use the back of this form or attach

another sheet if necessary.

A

Is the problem fixed and was it fixed to your expectations?

CINo [OYes Explain: . S /,["
7 )T

S g% / /

OTHER COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS

Please include any comments or suggestions that you’d like to share about our maintenance staff, office
personnel, and our housing authority.

Al

Zc;,(j*i-; <

7/—{,; I é P
; ; . el a ) L _/L‘ =
':"'/ _,Z/c/j./c,_, ot P L5 i ’ ( e /
< R Vomr A
b= TR et [ 0 . Baeo
PRUE Wl T " ‘\_, - e €L 5 cf_/é/,& ({_{ e D
g &/0,7/7, L,e”g oz CZ 2w Gy f

e e



[b F Cante
5 = ’;?7/\?%/ —

MHA Feedback Form

In order to continuously provide a safe, sanitary home for our tenants we would greatly appreciate your
input on your most recent maintenance experience.

Please take a moment to fill out the following form with your most honest answers and return it to the
office at your earliest convenience.

HOW DID WE DO?

f? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptional).

ircle one)  Please Explain: u,.) Le,i\/ Cf& { [ EO(

How would rate our office and personnel staff? On a scale of 1 (bad) to 5 (exceptime‘\'{ :

1 2 3 4 5 (gircle one) Please Explain: QMT 40
Aok, Q& A MR there

If MHA were to change our office hours from 8:00am — 5:00pm to 8:00am — 4:30 with only half an hour
closure for lunch, would that provide more convenience for you as a resident?

fov 5010 7

Please take a moment and share your most recent experience with our office or our staff. We want to
hear from you regarding this experience, good, bad or otherwise. Use the back of this form or attach
another sheet if necessary.

Aparll § (bl
’ u g very Helpdul 0 vs ® %

Is the problem fixed and was it fixed to your expectations?

ONo JlYes Explain: JOV\A" '\;k{- 7"0 rUJL QKJ—{G'\E/
come with o single o\,([ qJ\L Limte

OTHER COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS

How would rate our maintenance s

COINo X Yes Explain:

Please include any comments or suggestions that you’d like to share about our maintenance staff, office
personnel, and our housing authority.

Feep 11 vp %M

Aut /M 7:./7[7/-5&5 neeod Clean Hoe U@U/&L



W l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573} 581 - 2294 » Fax: {5731 581-6636 « www mexicoha.com

Metro
Boone County PH
8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday-Friday

St Louis County
8:00 am to 5:30 pm Monday-Friday

Lincoln County
8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday-Friday

Columbia HA
8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday-Friday

Small-Medium HA’s
St Charles HA
8:00 am to 4:30 pm Monday thru Thursday

Fulton HA
8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday-Friday

Bowling Green HA
8:30 am to 4:30 pm Monday-Friday

Moberly HA
7:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday thru Thursday

Potosi HA
8:30 am to 4:30 pm Monday thru Friday

Popular Bluff HA
8:00 am to 4:25 pm Monday thru Friday

Nevada HA
8:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday

Hannibal HA
6:30 am to 4:30 pm Monday thru Thursday

Jeff City HA
8:00 am to 4:30 pm Monday thru Friday

Vandalia HA
8:00 am to 4:30 pm (office open at 8:30am) Monday thru Friday



I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 4184 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573} 581 - 2294 » Fax. [573) 58 1-66356 « wwiw mexicohacom

RESOLUTION NO. 2819

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY SPECIAL USE
UNITS

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and,

Whereas, HUD allows for PHA’s to have special use units for the need of residents and/or safety
reason. MHA has two units on site, one for a police substation and one for Audrain independent
living units, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 15th day of September, 2015, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of
Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, hereby approves Resolution
#2819 approving to continue the use of these two units.

Passed this 15th day of September, 2015.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



9/8/2015

&

PIC Main

Housing
Agency

Development

Inventory
Removals

Unit Details

€) Get Help

| c) Logoff / Return to Secure Systems

Unit List

Field Office HA:
Physical Development:

Unit Number:
Entrance Number:
Door Number:

Bedroom Count:

Unit Designation:

Unit Tenant Status:

Effective Date:
ACC Unit Indicator:

Cap Fund Indicator:

https:/fhudapps.hud.gov/pic/picunits/unitdetail s.asp

(Deuelupmentr Building nSuhmissinnT Reports T I

Bailding/Unit Data Transfer
MO010 MEXICO
MO010000001 MEXICO

109

109

[ Modity ]

Non-Dwelling

Non- Special Use: Anti
Dwelling ~ Drug/Crime [ Modify ]
09/17/2005

Yes

Yes

Building:
Building
Entrance
Address:
Floor Number:

Submission
Status Type:

Accessible
Designation:

ACC Unit
Indicator Date:

Op Fund
Indicator:

Maintain
nyentory Certification

CAPFUND B&U

CL102

417 CENTRAL

*

1

Initial Approval
Completed

Not
Applicable [

Modify |

05/31/1964

Yes

| Update Unit Details |

"



9/8/2015 Unit Details
@) Get Help | (D Logoff / Return to Secure Systems
f B T e n' s T Reports Maintain  |CAPFUND B&U
evelopment Building Submission Inventory | Certification
Unit List Building/Unit Data Transfer
—————== Field Office HA: MO010 MEXICO
Physical Development: M0O010000001 MEXICO
‘PIC Main.
Housing Unit Number: 001 Building: FC101
Agency
Building
. 1001
Development  ENntrance Number: 1 Entrance FIELDCREST
Address:
Inventory  Door Number: 001 Floor Number: 1 ¥
Removals
e . * Submission Initial Approval
I« Bedroom=Eaunt: 2 Status Type: Completed
A ibl Not
Unit Designation: Non-Dwelling | Modify ] DCC?SS' e Applicable |
esignation: .
Modify |
N Special Use: Self
Unit Tenant Status: D\?vr;;ling - Sufficiency Activities [
Modify |
Effective Date: 09/17/2005
ACC Unit Indicator:  Yes PSG Enit 05/31/1964
Indicator Date:
Cap Fund Indicator: Yes Op .Fund Yes
Indicator:

https://hudapps.hud.gov/pic/picunits/unitdetail s.asp

[ Update Unit Details |

7



' MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 « 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573i 581« 2294 » Fax: {573] 581-6636 « www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2820
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
REVISION TO THE ADMISSIONS AND
CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICIES (ACOP)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and,

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to have a written Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and to periodically revise the policy, and

WHEREAS, the ACOP was prepared in accordance with prescribed guidelines and in the correct
form to allow for minor additions, corrections and changes. Current changes to Policies are, to
update the CSSR (Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Requirement) according to PIH-
2015-12 (HA).

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was not necessary due to not significant changes and it
favors the residents to help with CSSR systems, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 15" day of September, 2015, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board. The Board of the
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves to adopt Resolution #2820 revision to
the ACOP.

Passed this 15th day of September, 2015.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Special Attention of: Notice PIH-2015-12 (HA)
Public Housing Agency Directors;
Public Housing Hub Office Directors; Issued: August 13,2015
Public Housing Field Office Directors;
Program Center Coordinators; Expires: Effective until amended or
Resident Management Corporations; superseded

Resident Councils

Cross References: PIH Notice 2009-48

Subject: Administering the Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Requirement (CSSR)

1.

Purpose: The Department is issuing this Notice to assist public housing authorities” (PHAs) understanding
and administration of the Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Requirement (CSSR) and in response to
an audit report issued by the Office of Inspector General on February 13, 2015. This Notice addresses:

« Statutory/Regulatory Requirements for Administering CSSR;

« Data Collection and Reporting Requirements;

« Action to take against non-compliant tenants; and,
Penalties/sanctions against PHAs housing ineligible households.

Applicability: This Notice applies to PHAs that administer the Public Housing Program and all HUD Field
Offices with Public Housing Programs. This Notice supersedes all previous guidance and provides
clarification guidance on administering the CSSR.

Background: Section 12(c) [42 U.S.C. Section 1437j] of the United States Housing Act of 1937, as
amended on October 12, 1998 by Section 512 (Pub. L. 105-276) of the Quality Housing and Work
Responsibility Act of 1998, contained a CSSR that every adult resident of public housing contribute eight
hours of community service per month, or participate in an economic self-sufficiency program for eight
hours per month. Regulations for the CSSR requirement can be found at 24 CFR Subpart F, 960.600

through 960.609.

Statutory/Regulatory Requirements for Administering CSSR: Community Service is "The performance
of voluntary work or duties that are a public benefit, and that serve to improve the quality of life, enhance
resident self-sufficiency, or increase resident self-responsibility in the community. Community service 1s not
employment and may not include political activities.” (See 24 CFR 960.601(b))

Community service and economic self-sufficiency requirements mandate that each nonexempt adult
household member (18 years or older) shall either contribute 8 hours per month of community service, or
participate in an economic self-sufficiency program for 8 hours per month (see 24 CFR 960.603(a)). The
requirements can also be met by performing a combination of 8 hours of community service and
participation in an economic self-sufficiency program. The required community service or self-sufficiency



activity may be completed at 8 hours each month or may be aggregated across a year. Any blocking of
hours is acceptable as long as 96 hours is completed by each annual certification.

Administrative Provisions: PHAs must develop a local policy for administration of the CSSR for public
housing residents (see 24 CFR 960.605(a)) within the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policies
(ACOP). Elements of the CSSR policy include, but are not limited to, the PHA responsibility to administer
the requirement; eligible and non-eligible activities; exemptions from the requirement; and compliance
review standards. These elements are described further in this document.

PHAs may administer qualifying community service and self-sufficiency activities directly, or make the
activities available to residents through a contractor or partnership with qualifying organizations (including
resident organizations), community agencies, or institutions (see 24 CFR 960.605(b)). In administering the
CSSR, a PHA may provide names and contacts of agencies offering opportunities for residents, including
persons with disabilities, to fulfill their community service obligations. In administering the CSSR, PHAs
may choose to coordinate with social service agencies, local schools and human service offices to develop a
referral list of names and agency contacts. PHAs that administer a ROSS or Family Self-Sufficiency
program may wish to engage the Program Coordinating Committee in this endeavor. PHAs are encouraged
to create agreements with local organizations, including faith-based and community organizations, to assist
CSSR. Specifically, such agreements would allow local organizations to advertise their programs, assist
with transportation, child-care or other barriers to CSSR attainment and verify hours within individual
monthly logs. HUD strives to provide maximum flexibility to PHAs to allow successful CSSR
implementation without adding excessive costs or administrative burdens (see 24 CFR 960.605(b)).

Community Services: Eligible community service activities include, but are not limited to, serving at:

A. Local public or nonprofit institutions, such as schools, Head Start Programs, before-or after-school
programs, childcare centers, hospitals, clinics, hospices, nursing homes, recreation centers, senior
centers, adult daycare programs, homeless shelters, feeding programs, food banks (distributing either
donated or commodity foods), or clothes closets (distributing donated clothing);

B. Nonprofit organizations serving PHA residents or their children, such as: Boy or Girl Scouts, Boys or
Girls Club, 4-H Clubs, Police Activities League (PAL), organized children's recreation, mentoring, or
education programs, Big Brothers or Big Sisters, Garden Centers, community clean-up programs,
beautification programs;

C. Programs funded under the Older Americans Act, such as Green Thumb, Service Corps of Retired
Executives, senior meals programs, senior centers, Meals on Wheels;

D. Public or nonprofit organizations dedicated to seniors, youth, children, residents, citizens, special-needs
populations or with missions to enhance the environment, historic resources, cultural identities,
neighborhoods or performing arts;

E. PHA housing to improve grounds or provide gardens (so long as such work does not alter the PHA’s
insurance coverage); or work through resident organizations to help other residents with problems,
including serving on the Resident Advisory Board, outreach and assistance with PHA-run self-
sufficiency activities including supporting computer learning centers; and,

F. Care for the children of other residents so parents may volunteer.

PHAs may form their own policy in regards to accepting community services at profit-motivated entities,
acceptance of volunteer work performed at homes or offices of general private citizens, and court-ordered or
probation-based work.

Pursuant to 24 CFR 960.609, no PHA may substitute community service activity performed by a resident
for work ordinarily performed by a PHA employee. However, residents may do community service on PHA
property or with or through PHA programs to assist with or enhance work done by a PHA employee.



7.

v

Self-Sufficiency: Eligible self-sufficiency activities include, but are not limited to:

A. Job readiness or job training while not employed;

B. Training programs through local One-Stop Career Centers, Workforce Investment Boards (local entities
administered through the U.S. Department of Labor), or other training providers;

Higher education (junior college or college);

Apprenticeships (formal or informal),

Substance abuse or mental health counseling;

Reading, financial and/or computer literacy classes;

English as a second language and/or English proficiency classes;

Budgeting and credit counseling.

TOMmOO

CSSR Partnerships: PHAs with a ROSS Service Coordinators program or Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS)
program may coordinate Individual Training and Services Plans (ITSPs) with CSSR. The ITSP is a tool to
plan, set goals and track movement towards self-sufficiency through education, work readiness and other
supportive services such as health, mental health and work supports. Specific CSSR activities may be
included in ITSPs to enhance a person’s progress towards self-sufficiency. Regular meetings with PHA
coordinators may satisfy CSSR activities and PHA Service Coordinators or FSS Program Coordinators may
verify community service hours within individual monthly logs.

Exempt Residents: PHAs are required to set out in their Admissions and Continuing Occupancy Policy
(ACOP) how the PHA determines if an individual is exempt from the CSSR and the documentation needed
to support the exemption. Exemptions for adult residents, as codified at 24 CFR 960.601, include persons

who are:

A. 62 years or older;

B. 1. Blind or disabled, as defined under 216(1)(1) or 1614 of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section
416(1)(1); Section 1382¢), and who certify that, because of this disability, she or he is unable to comply
with the service provisions of this subpart, or
2. 1s a primary caretaker of such individual;

C. Engaged in work activities (see Notice PIH 2003-17 (HA)). In order for an individual to be exempt
from the CSSR requirement because he/she 1s “engaged in work activities,” the person must be
participating in an activity that meets one of the following definitions of “work activity” contained in
Section 407(d) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section 607(d)):

Unsubsidized employment;

Subsidized private-sector employment;

Subsidized public-sector employment;

Work experience (including work associated with the refurbishing of publicly assisted housing) if

sufficient private sector employment is not available;

On-the-job-training;

Job-search;

Community service programs;

Vocational educational training (not to exceed 12 months with respect to any individual);

Job-skills training directly related to employment,

0. Education directly related to employment in the case of a recipient who has not received a high

school diploma or a certificate of high school equivalency;

11. Satisfactory attendance at secondary school or in a course of study leading to a certificate of general
equivalency, in the case of a recipient who has not completed secondary school or received such

a certificate;

B =

=10 0 N O



4

D. Able to meet requirements under a State program funded under part A of title IV of the Social Security
Act (42 U.S.C. Section 601 et seq.) or under any other welfare program of the State in which PHA is
located including a State-administered Welfare-to-Work program; or,

E. A member of a family receiving assistance, benefits, or services under a State program funded under
part A of title IV of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section 601 et seq.), or under any other welfare
program of the State' in which the PHA is located, including a State-administered Welfare-to-Work
program, and has not been found by the State or other administering entity to be in noncompliance with
such a program.

PHA s are encouraged to use 30 hours per week as the minimum number of hours for a work activity as
described in Section 407(d) of the Social Security Act, and implementing regulations 45 CFR
261.31(1)(a)(1). PHASs can use reasonable guidelines in clarifying this statutory list of work activities in
coordination with the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) agency, as appropriate (see Notice
PIH 2004-17(HA)).

PHASs must describe in its CSSR policy the process to determine which family members are exempt from
the requirement, as well as the process for determining any changes to the exempt status of the family
member. PHASs provide the family a copy of CSSR policy at initial application and secure certification of
recelpt as shown in Attachment A, (see 24 CFR 960.605(c)(2)).

PHAs make the final determination whether to grant an exemption from the community service
requirement. If a resident does not agree with the PHA’s determination, the resident may dispute the
decision through the PHA’s Grievance Procedures (see 24 CFR Part 966 Subpart B, 24 CFR 960.607(b).

10. Resident Responsibilities at Lease Execution or Re-examination: At lease execution or re-examination,
after the effective date of the adopted policy, all adult members (18 or older) of a public housing resident

family must:

A. Provide documentation, if applicable, that they qualify for an exemption; (Documentation provided by
the tenant will be used by the PHA to determine whether the tenant is exempt from the CSSR) and,

B. Sign a certification (examples provided in Attachments A and B) that they have received and read the
policy and understand that if they are not exempt, failure to comply with the community service
requirement will result in nonrenewal of their lease, per 24 CFR 966.4(1)(2)(111)(D).

When a non-exempt person becomes exempt, it is his or her responsibility to report this to the PHA and
provide documentation. When an exempt person becomes non-exempt, it is his or her responsibility to
report this to the PHA as soon as possible.

11. Documentation of CSSR Completion: PHAs must include in the CSSR policy that exemption/CSSR
completion is verified annually by the PHA. At least 30 days before the annual reexamination and/or lease
expiration, the PHA reviews the exempt or nonexempt status and compliance of non-exempt family
members (see 24 CFR 960.605(c)(3)). At each regularly scheduled rent re-examination, each non-exempt
family member presents a signed certification on a form provided by the PHA of CSSR activities performed
over the previous twelve (12) months. PHAs must obtain third-party verification of CSSR completion
administered through outside organizations. Each PHA develops a standardized form with places for
signature confirmation by supervisors, instructors, or counselors certifying the number of hours contributed.
Additional supporting documentation may be requested of the resident to verify CSSR participation or

" HUD has determined that the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) qualifies as a welfare program of the sfat
Therefore, if a tenant is a member of family receiving assistance under SNAP, and has been found by the administering Sgte tf bg in
compliance with the program requirements, that tenant is exempt from the CSSR.



12.

13.

14.

15.

exempt status. Copies of the certification forms and supporting documentation must be retained in PHA
files.

Noncompliant Residents: PHAs may not evict a family due to CSSR non-compliance. However, if PHA
finds a tenant is non-compliant with CSSR, then the PHA must provide written notification to the tenant of

the noncompliance which must include:

A. A brief description of the finding of non-compliance with CSSR.

B. A statement that the PHA will not renew the lease at the end of the current 12-month lease term unless
the tenant enters into a written work-out agreement with the PHA or the family provides written
assurance that is satisfactory to the PHA explaining that the tenant or other noncompliant resident no
longer resides in the unit. Such written work-out agreement must include the means through which a
noncompliant family member will comply with the CSSR requirement.

The tenant may request a grievance hearing on the PHA determination, in accordance with 24 CEFR Part
966, subpart B, and the tenant may exercise any available judicial remedy to seek timely redress for the
PHA’s nonrenewal of the lease because of such determination.

Enforcement Documentation: Should a family member refuse to sign a written work-out agreement, or
fail to comply with the terms of the work-out agreement, PHAs are required to initiate termination of
tenancy proceedings at the end of the current 12-month lease (see 24 CFR 966.53(c)) due to the fact that the
family is failing to comply with lease requirements. When initiating termination of tenancy proceedings,
the PHA will provide the following procedural safeguards:

A. Adequate notice to the tenant of the grounds for terminating the tenancy and for non-renewal of the

lease;

B. Right of the tenant to be represented by counsel,

C. Opportunity for the tenant to refute the evidence presented by the PHA, including the right to confront
and cross-examine witnesses and present any affirmative legal or equitable defense which the tenant
may have; and,

D. A decision on the merits.

50058 Coding: The Instruction Booklet for Form HUD 50058 contains information on coding CSSR
status. At the time of program admission, enter either 3 or 4. At each annual re-examination, enter code 1,

2, or 4. See below:

I - PHA determines resident is not exempt and is in compliance with CSSR
2 - PHA determines resident is not exempt and not complying with CSSR

3 - PHA is in the process of verifying CSSR compliance

4 - PHA determines resident 1s exempt

5 - Do not use this code for “not applicable” under any circumstance

Monitoring: HUD has re-instated the generation of the Community Service and Self-Sufficiency
monitoring report on a quarterly basis. The monitoring report includes tenants that have reported Wage or
Welfare incomes on the HUD-50058. The monitoring report does not exclude tenants with disabilities. The
report will be posted on the REAC web site and access will be provided to all affected PHAs. REAC will
be sending an e-mail to each PHA listed on the CSSR report advising them of the content of the report and
explaining the steps necessary to make corrections and changes in PIC as appropriate.

The Department requests through this Notice that all PHAs review the 50058 coding reported for CSSR 1n
the PIC system for their residents and update any that do not conform to these instructions. PHAs m

A/



16.

17.

18.

6
prepared to supply adequate supporting documentation as listed in Section 9 — Exempt Residents, Section
12 — Noncompliant Residents and Section, and 11 — Resident Responsibilities at Lease Execution or Re-
examination above in the case of a review or audit.

Sanctions Against PHAs: Section 6(j)(4)(A) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 provides sanctions
against any housing authority failing to comply substantially with any provision of the Act relating to the
public housing program. Sanctions include, but are not limited to, terminating, withholding, or reducing
assistance payments. These sanctions are applicable to housing authorities failing to substantially comply
with the CSSR requirement.

Further Information: Direct inquiries to Todd Thomas of the Office of Public Housing and Voucher
Programs at (678)732-2056.

Paperwork Reduction: The information collection requirements contained in this Notice have been
approved by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3520) and assigned OMB control numbers 2577-0083 and 2577-0226.

/s/
Lourdes Castro Ramirez
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Public and Indian Housing




Revised *

for this requirement will be made for persons with disabilities. As a safety measure, no cash
shall be accepted as a rent payment.

If the rent is not paid by the close of business on the fifth day of the month, a Notice to Vacate
will be issued to the tenant. If rent is paid by a personal check, and the check is returned for
insufficient funds, this shall be considered a non-payment of rent and will incur a charge of
$15.00 for bank charges and/or processing costs.

13.8 EXTENSION TO PAY RENT
The following outlines the procedure for submitting an extension to pay rent.

A. Extensions must be in writing and requested by the close of business on the fifth day of
the month; extensions will not be granted after that time.

B. Residents must speak with the Public Housing Manager in order for an extension to be
approved.

C. Approvals must be granted in person; failure to do this will result in denial of the request.
[f the Public Housing Manager is not available, the Executive Director will review the
extension request.

D. Approvals will only be made for extenuating circumstances or at the discretion of the
designated MHA staff. Residents must provide proof of these circumstances.

E. The time allotted for an extension will not exceed past the last day of the month the
request is for.

140 COMMUNITY SERVICE

Section 12(c) [42 U.S.C. Section 437j] of the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended on
October 12, 1998 by Section 512 (Pub, L, 105-276) of the Quality Housing and Work
Responsibility Act of 1998, contained a CSSR that every adult resident of public housing
contribute eight hours of community service per month, or participate in an economic self-
sufficiency program for eight hours per month. Regulations for the CSSR requirement can be
found at 24 CFR Subpart F, 960.600 through 960.609.

14.1 GENERAL

Community service and economic self-sufficiency requirements mandate that each nonexempt
adult household member (18 years or older) shall either contribute 8 hours per month of
community service, or participate in an economic self-sufficiency program for 8 hours per month
(see 24 CFR 960.603(a)). The requirements can also be met by performing a combination of 8
hours of community service and participate in an economic self-sufficiency program. The
required community service or self-sufficiency activity may be completed at 8 hours each month
or may be aggregated across a year. Any blocking of hours is acceptable as long as 96 hours is

/”
- 45 - C{



Revised

completed by each annual certification. In order to be eligible for continued occupancy, each
adult family member must do one of the following:

A. Contribute eight (8) hours per month of community service (96 hours per year) (not
including political activities); or

B. Participate in an economic self-sufficiency program; or

C. Perform eight (8) hours per month of combined activities as previously described unless
they are exempt from this requirement.

14.2 EXEMPTIONS

The following adult family members of tenant families are exempt from the community service
requirement:

A. Family members who are 62 or older.
B. Family members who are blind or disabled as defined under 216(I)(1) or 1614 of the
Social security Act (42 U.S.C. 416(I)(1)) and who certifies that because of this disability

she or he is unable to comply with the community service requirements.

C. Family members who are the primary care giver for someone who is blind or disables as
set forth in Paragraph B above.

D. Family members engaged in work activity as defined in Section 407(d) of the Social
Security Act, specified below. Family members must be engaged in 20 hours or more per
week to qualify for the exemptions below:

1. Unsubsidized employment;
2. Subsidized private-sector employment;

3. Subsidized public-sector employment;

4. Work experience (including work associated with the refurbishing of publicly
assisted housing) if sufficient private sector employment is not available;

5. On-the-job training;
6. Job-search and job-readiness assistance;
7. Community service programs;

8. Vocational educational training (not to exceed 12 months with respect to any
individual);

-46 -



Revised

9. Job-skills training directly related to employment;

10. Education directly related to employment in the case of a recipient who has not
received a high school diploma or a certificate of high school equivalency;

11. Satisfactory attendance at secondary school or in a course of study leading to a
certificate of general equivalence, in the case of a recipient who has not completed
secondary school or received such a certificate; and

E. Family members who are or would be exempt from work activity under part A title IV of
the Social Security Act or under any other state welfare program, including the welfare-to-
work program.

F. Family members receiving assistance, benefits or services under a state program funded
under part A title IV of the Social Security Act or under any other state welfare program,
including welfare-to-work and who are in compliance with that program.

14.3 NOTIFICATION OF THE REQUIREMENT

The Mexico Housing Authority shall identify all adult family members who are apparently not
exempt from the community service requirement.

The Mexico Housing Authority shall notify all such family members of the community service
requirement and of the categories of individuals who are exempt from the requirement. The
notification will provide the opportunity for family members to claim and explain an exempt
status. The Mexico Housing Authority shall verify such claims.

When a nonexempt person becomes exempt, it is his or her responsibility to report this to the
PHA and provide documentation. When an exempt person becomes nonexempt, it is his or her
responsibility to report this to the PHA as soon as possible. Families will be advised that failure
to comply with the community service requirement will result in ineligibility for continued
occupancy at the time of any subsequent annual reexamination.

14.4 VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

Community service includes performing work or duties to the benefit of the public that may
serve to improve the quality of life and/or enhance resident self-sufficiency, and/or increase the
self-responsibility of the resident within the community.

An economic self-sufficiency program is one that is designed to encourage, assist, train, or
facilitate the economic independence of participants and their families or to provide work for
participants. These programs may include programs for job training, work placement, basic
skills training, education, English proficiency, work fare, financial or household management,
apprenticeship, and any program necessary to ready a participant to work (such as substance
abuse or mental health treatment).

-47 -



Revised .

The Mexico Housing Authority will coordinate with social service agencies, local schools, and
the Human Resources Office in identifying a list of possible volunteer community service
positions.

14.5 THE PROCESS

During the application, lease up process, and each annual reexamination thereafter, the Mexico
Housing Authority will do the following:

A. Identify and notify residents which household members are exempt or required to do
community service based on the verification provided from the resident during the lease
up process and each annual recertification.

B. Provide information of possible community service agencies.

C. Provide a volunteer time sheet to the family member each month. Instructions for the
time sheet require the individual to complete the form and have a supervisor date and
sign for each period of work.

D. At least thirty (30) calendar days before the family’s next lease anniversary date, Mexico
Housing Authority will notify residents of their delinquent hours if an adult family
member is not in compliance with the community service requirement.

14.6 NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE WITH COMMUNITY SERVICE
REQUIREMENT

The Mexico Housing Authority will notify any family found to be in noncompliance of the
following:

A. The family member(s) has been determined to be in noncompliance;
B. That the determination is subject to the grievance procedure; and

C. That, unless the family member(s) enter into an agreement to comply, the lease will not
be renewed or will be terminated.

14.7 OPPORTUNITY FOR CURE

The Mexico Housing Authority will offer the family member(s) the opportunity to enter into an
agreement prior to the anniversary of the lease. The agreement shall state that the family
member(s) agrees to enter into an economic self-sufficiency program or agrees to contribute to
community service for as many hours as needed to comply with the requirement over the past
12-month period. It will state the number of hours that the family member is deficient. The cure
shall occur over the 12-month period beginning with the date of the agreement and the resident
shall at the same time stay current with that year’s community service requirement.

-48 -



Revised

If any applicable family member does not accept the terms of the agreement, does not fulfill their
obligation to participate in an economic self-sufficiency program, or falls behind in their
obligation under the agreement to perform community service, the Mexico Housing Authority
shall take action to terminate the lease unless the noncompliant family no longer lives in the unit.
SEE ADMINISTERING THE COMMUNITY SERVICE & SELF SUFFICIENCY
REQUIREMENT (PIH-2015-12(HA)

14.8 COMMUNITY SERVICES

MHA may form their own policy in regards to accepting community services at the profit
motivated entities, acceptance of volunteer work performed at homes or offices of general
private citizens, and court ordered or probation based work.

Pursuant to 24 CFR 960.609, no PHA may substitute community service activity performed by a
resident for work ordinarily performed by a MHA employee. However, residents may do
community service on the PHA property or with or through PHA programs to assist with or
enhance work done by a PHA employee.

Eligible community service activities include, but not limited to, serving at:

A. Local public or nonprofit institutions, such as schools, Head Start Programs, before or
after school programs, childcare centers, hospitals, clinics, hospices, nursing homes, recreation
centers, senior centers, adult daycare programs, homeless shelters, feeding programs, food banks
(distributing either donated or commodity foods), or clothes closets (distributing donated
clothing);

B. Nonprofit organizations serving PHA residents or their children, such as Boy or Girl
Scouts, Boys or Girls Club, 4-H Clubs, Police Activities League, organized children’s recreation,
mentoring, or education programs, Big Brothers or Big Sisters, Garden Centers, community
clean-up programs, beautification programs;

C. Programs funded under the Older Americans Act, such as Green Thumb, Service
Corps of Retired Executives, senior meals programs, senior centers, meals on wheels;

D. Public or nonprofit organizations dedicated to seniors, youth, children, residents,
citizens, special needs populations or with missions to enhance the environment, historic
resources, cultural identities, neighborhoods or performing arts;

E. PHA housing to improve ground or provide gardens (so long as such work does not
alter the PHA’s insurance coverage); or work through resident organizations to help other
residents with problems, including serving on the Resident Advisory Board, outreach and
assistance with PHA run self-sufficiency activities including supporting computer learning
centers;

F. Care for the children of other residents so parents may volunteer.

15.0 RECERTIFICATIONS

At least annually, the Mexico Housing Authority will conduct a reexamination of family incoP’
and circumstances. The results of the reexamination determine the following:

-49 -



